WAC 516-21-150 1Interfering with the conduct process. Interfer-
ing with the conduct process 1is a violation of the code. This in-
cludes, but is not limited to:

(1) Giving a false report or claim;

(2) Attempting to influence the impartiality of witnesses or ap-
peals board member (s) ;

(3) Participating in or encouraging retaliation against a com-
plainant or witness;

(4) Threatening, harassing, or intimidating complainants or wit-
nesses;

(5) Disrupting or interfering with the orderly conduct of a hear-
ing or meeting; and

(6) Failing to comply with any sanction(s) imposed as the result
of a code violation.

[Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.35.120, chapter 34.05 RCW, and 20 U.S.C.
1681-1688. WSR 17-05-100, & 516-21-150, filed 2/15/17, effective
3/18/17. Statutory Authority: RCW 28B.35.120(12) and 20 U.S.C.
1681-1688. WSR 12-01-021, § 516-21-150, filed 12/9/11, effective
1/9/12.]
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